NDIC |
U ¥ LN el
March 27, 2006
APR 0 4 2006
Satellite Division
Int ti
Marlene H. Dortch emalonalBusat
Secretary o
Federal Communications Commission RECEIVED
445 12th Street, S.W. TW-A325
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RE: Earth Station

E970286
FCC File No. SES-MOD-2005042500485

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This 1s to notify the Commission that the facilities authorized in the above-referenced action have been
completed and placed in operation. Pursuant to Section 25.133 of the Commission’s Rules, the following
information is provided:

1. The antenna facility has been tested and is within 2 db of the required pattern as specified in Section
25209,

2. If the station does not remain operational during the license period, the license will be submitted for
cancellation.

CBS Broadcasting Inc.
Suite 350

2175 K. Street.N. W.
Washington DC 20037

If there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned at (202)-457-4518.

Respectfully submitted,

il L

Raymond C. Benedict




